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Fujitsu Limited, FCC ID: EJE-WBO0054, Assessment NO.: ANO8T7483, Notice#1 Inbox

from "tim.dwyer@ccsemc.com" <tim.dwyer@ccsemc.com> Jan 13 (4 days ago) Reply

to chieu@emctech.com.au
cc tim.dwyer@ccsemc.com

date Jan 13, 2008 10:29 PM
subject Fujitsu Limited, FCC ID: EJE-WB0054, Assessment NO.: AN08T7483, Notice#1

Dear Chieu,
The review of the application is complete. PLease reply to the following items relative to the DSS part of this application. If you have questions, please ask.

Q1: The Telefication Report 20072023301 page 94 references ANSI C563.4:1992 as the test method. FCC now requires use of ANSI C63.4:2003. As thisis a
recently issued report this is likely due to an oversight. | am aware that this test report has previously been accepted by a TCB for certification, but reference to the
incorrect standard makes the report unacceptable for a new filing. Please email to Telefication and request that they confirm the test method used for this report
was in fact ANSI C63.4:2003. Their email reply will be sufficient to accept the report.

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information
within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note that partial responses increase
processing time and should not be submitted. Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address listed below the
name of the sender.

Best regards

Tim Dwyer
Technical Reviewer

Reply Reply to all Forward  |nvite tim.dwyer@ccsemc.com to Gmail

from CHIEU <chieu@emctech.com.au> 10:11 pm (11 hours ago) {ﬁ‘ Reply

reply-to chieu@emctech.com.au
{0 tim.dwyer@ccsemc.com
cC "Rao, Praveen" <Praveen.Rao@au.fujitsu.com>
date Jan 16, 2008 10:11 PM
subject RE: Fujitsu Limited, FCC ID: EJE-WB0054, Assessment NO.: AN08T7483, Notice#1

Dear Tim,
Replies to DSS question is below.

Best Regards
Chieu Huynh

From: tim.dwyer@ccsemc.com [mailto:tim.dwyer@ccsemc.com]

Sent: Monday, 14 January 2008 2:30 PM

To: chieu@emctech.com.au

Cc: tim.dwyer@ccsemc.com

Subject: Fujitsu Limited, FCC ID: EJE-WB0054, Assessment NO.: ANO8T7483,
Notice#1

Dear Chieu,

The review of the application is complete. PLease reply to the following
items relative to the DSS part of this application. If you have questions,
please ask.

Q1: The Telefication Report 20072023301 page 94 references ANSI
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563.4:1992 as the test method. FCC now requires use of ANSI C63.4:2003.
As this is a recently issued report this is likely due to an oversight. |

am aware that this test report has previously been accepted by a TCB for
certification, but reference to the incorrect standard makes the report
unacceptable for a new filing. Please email to Telefication and request that
they confirm the test method used for this report was in fact ANSI
€63.4:2003. Their email reply will be sufficient to accept the report.

Answerl: Typo in the report corrected and re-issued report is attached.

Please see page 93.
- Show quoted text -

BT test report -20072023301-revl.pdf
ﬂ 1116K View as HTML Download
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